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MEMO

DATE: 2/10/2022
TO: Integrated Northern Health
FROM: Andrew McLetchie, Vice President, Integrated Northern Health

Dr. Stephanie Young, Physician Executive, Integrated Northern Health

RE: Shawn Phaneuf — Executive Director, Acute Care North East

Good Afternoon,

We are pleased to announce that Shawn Phaneuf has accepted the permanent position of Executive Director Acute Care
North East portfolio. Shawn is a Registered Nurse and is a long-term employee who commenced his career with the former
Prince Albert Parkland Health Region in 1995. He has a clinical background in Long Term Care, Medicine, Surgery,
Pediatrics, Emergency, Ambulatory Care, Dialysis and Chemotherapy units. In his leadership roles, he has focused on high-
quality patient and family centered care which expanded in his role as Director of Maternal Children Services for North.
Most recently, he was the Director of Clinical Operations and Transitions Victoria Hospital where he has enhanced
partnerships with the Ministry of Health, Saskbuilds and our community partners such as Prince Albert Grand Council to
advance the planning process for the Prince Albert Victoria Hospital redevelopment project. Shawn has strengthened our
relationships with our indigenous partners working closely with First Nations and Metis Health within the SHA. He is a
strong advocate for culturally safe and responsive care. Shawn will commence his new role on March 14, 2022.

Congratulation Shawn and thank you for your continued commitment to improving patient and family centered care.

Carol Gregoryk’s last working day in the role of Executive Director, Acute Care North East will be on April 8. Carol, we
would like to wholeheartedly thank you for everything and wish you all the best in your retirement

Recruitment for the role of the Director Clinical of Operations and Transitions Victoria Hospital will commence
immediately.

Sincerely,
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Andrew McLetchie Dr Stephanie Young, MD, CCFP
Vice President Integrated Northern Health Physician Executive, Integrated Northern Health
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